

# Cyclone Chapter of SHRM Meeting Minutes April 11, 2013

Meeting called to order at 8:08 a.m. by President Julie Moss.

Present: 55 Human Resource Professional Members

## Introductions, Announcements, and Accomplishments:

Introductions of members were completed.

Chelsey led the group in a "Fun Activity." Thank you to the City of Ames for the Pedometers that were provided to all participants at today's meeting.

Deb Malsom announced that Manpower still has a job opening for a Bilingual HR person. Deb also announced that Manpower is sponsoring two free webinars: Thursday, April 18, 2013, on Leadership Workout and on Match Contact Center Talent to Keep Performance Indicators to be held on Wednesday, April 24, 2013.

Tabitha Shea announced that her position at Hunziker Realty is available as she will be relocating to Missouri.

## **Chapter Business**

Financials:

The March 2013 financial reports were emailed to members with the meeting announcement as well as posted on the Cyclone Chapter website.

The following financials reports for March 2013 were read as follows: Checking - \$14,542.28 Savings - \$3,766.94 CD - \$8,465.37

Deb Malsom made a motion, seconded by Michele Price to approve the March 2013 financials as presented. Motion Carried.

Minutes:

The minutes of March 2013 meeting were posted on the Cyclone Chapter website with a link provided in the meetings announcement that was emailed to members.

Steve Fiorello made a motion, seconded by Kendra Mosman to approve the meeting minutes of March 2013 as presented. Motion Carried.

## Membership Report:

Steve Fiorello reported that membership has increased by 10 to a total of 80 members now. Anyone that has not renewed their membership, please do so. Last year in December 2012, Cyclone SHRM membership was at 109.

Education Update:

Michelle Price announced that today's meeting was approved for 1.5 hours of general credit and that certificates were on the registration table. She noted that the spring testing is May 1-June 30 with applications being accepted through April 19, 2013, with a late fee of \$75.

Michelle noted that she has a copy of the list of books that members could read for recertification credits. More information will be on the SHRM website.

<u>Legislative Update</u>: Kendra Mosman discussed the Contractor expanded coverage. Also, Supreme Court hearings regarding same sex marriages.

<u>Foundation Update</u>: Kevin Stowe Executive Summary specifically on Wellness strategies.

<u>Technology Update</u>: Chelsey Aisenbrey had no report.

<u>Diversity Update</u>: Michelle Stotts had no report.

Publicity Update:

Tabitha Shea reported that the Publicity chair for the Cyclone Chapter of SHRM is available. Please see Tabitha or Julie for details.

Old Business:

Julie Moss emphasized that the Publicity chair is open and that if anyone is interested please let Julie know.

Food at first collection item is at the registration table. Thank you for the ISU Foundation for helping us with that.

The Speaker Evaluation Survey form is on each table. Please take the time to complete this and leave on the table. We are also looking for a small committee of members to plan programming for 2014. If you are interested, please indicate this on the form.

## **New Business**

No new business noted. Business meeting adjourned at 8:30 a.m.

## **Program Summary**

Julie Moss turned the meeting over to facilitator, Mike Ottis, who will facilitate the Wellness Panel. Mike introduced the Wellness Panel of Craig Hanken, Stephanie Downs, Randy Westman, and Michelle Cassabaum.

## Closing

Next month's meeting will be on May 9, 2013. Meeting adjourned at 10:02 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Cheryl Baker, Secretary/Treasurer